

# **DOUBLE BARREL (NAME RESERVED)**

## - VIKING



**Builder**: <u>VIKING</u> **LOA**: 82' 0" (24.99m)

**Year Built**: 2012 **Beam**: 22' 4" (6.81m)

**Model**: Sport Fisherman **Min Draft**: 5' 6" (1.68m)

Price: PRICE ON APPLICATION Cruise Speed: 29 Kts. (33 MPH)

**Location**: United States

Our experienced yacht broker, Andrey Shestakov, will help you choose and buy a yacht that best suits your needs **DOUBLE BARREL (Name Reserved)** — **VIKING** from **our catalogue**. Presently, at **Shestakov Yacht Sales Inc.**, we have a wide variety of yachts available on **our sale's list**. We also work in close contact with all the big **yacht manufacturers** from all over the world.

If you would like to buy a yacht **DOUBLE BARREL (Name Reserved)** — **VIKING** or would like help answering any questions concerning purchasing, selling or chartering a yacht, please call +1(954)274-4435

## **TABLE OF CONTENTS**

TABLE OF CONTENTS	2
SPECIFICATIONS	7
Basic Information	7
Dimensions	7
Speed, Capacities and Weight	7
Accommodations	7
Hull and Deck Information	8
Engine Information	8
DETAILED INFORMATION	9
WALKTHROUGH	9
FOREDECK	9
TUNA TOWER	9
TOWER ELECTRONICS	10
COCKPIT	10
COCKPIT A/V	11
OUTRIGGERS	11
ENCLOSED BRIDGE	11
ENCLOSED FLYBRIDGE A/V	11
ELECTRONICS	11
ENCLOSED BRIDGE AFT CONTROL STATION / OBSERVATION DECK	12
AFT BRIDGE CONTROL STATION	12
SATELLITE TV	12
MAIN SALON	12
MAIN SALON A/V	13
DAYHEAD	13
GALLEY	13
DINETTE	13
FORWARD GUEST COMPANIONWAY	14

MASTER STATEROOM / FORWARD PLAN "B" ARRANGEMENT	14
MASTER STATEROOM A/V	14
MASTER HEAD	14
STALL SHOWER	15
STARBOARD GUEST STATEROOM	15
STARBOARD GUEST STATEROOM A/V	15
STARBOARD GUEST HEAD	15
STALL SHOWER STARBOARD GUEST HEAD	15
PORT GUEST STATEROOM	15
PORT GUEST STATEROOM A/V	16
PORT GUEST ENSUITE HEAD	16
STALL SHOWER PORT GUEST HEAD	16
CREW QUARTERS	16
STARBOARD CAPTAIN / CREW CABIN	17
MECHANICAL	17
BOW THRUSTER	18
SEA KEEPER	18
FUEL POLISHING SYSTEM	18
HEAD SYSTEM	18
WATER MAKER	18
GENERATORS	18
ELECTRICAL	18
AIR CONDITIONING	19
WATER SYSTEM	19
FIRE SYSTEM	19
SAFETY EQUIPMENT	19
CENTRAL VAC SYSTEM	19
BROKER'S REMARKS	19
EXCLUSIONS	20

Exclusions	20
Disclaimer	20
PHOTOS	21
PROFILE	21
PROFILE	21
FOREDECK	21
FOREDECK	21
FOREDECK	21
TOWER	21
TOWER CONTROLS	21
TOWER ELECTRONICS	21
TOWER ELECTRONICS	22
TOWER HARDTOP	22
TEASER REELS	22
DECKS AND TOWER	22
COCKPIT	22
COCKPIT	22
ENCLOSED BRIDGE	22
BRIDGE ELECTRONICS CONSOLE	22
BRIDGE ELECTRONICS CONSOLE	23
ENCLOSED BRIDGE/SKYLOUNGE	23
ENCLOSED BRIDGE/SKYLOUNGE	23
RAISED OBSERVATION SOFA	23
ACCESS DOOR TO AFT BRIDGE CONTROLS	23
SKYLOUNGE 50" HI/LO TV	23
BRIDGE AFT CONTROL STATION	23
AFT BRIDGE HELM STATION	23
HELM SEAT	24
BRIDGE AFT CONTROL STATION	24

BRIDGE / OBSERVATION DECK	24
BRIDGE/OBSERVATION DECK SEATING	24
MAIN SALON	24
MAIN SALON	24
MAIN SALON / STAIRCASE TO BRIDGE	24
HI / LO 55" TV	24
DAYHEAD	25
GALLEY	25
GALLEY DINETTE	25
GALLEY DINETTE	25
COCKPIT MEZZANINE AIR CONDITIONED DECK	26
MEZZANINE SEATING	26
COCKPIT ACCESS TO AFT BRIDGE CONTROL STATION	26
BRIDGE SUN SHADE OVERHANG	26
RELEASE MARINE TRILLION TUNA CHAIR	26
COCKPIT LIVE WELL	26
COCKPIT	27
COCKPIT	27
STAIRWELL TO GUEST CABINS	27
MASTER STATEROOM	27
MASTER STATEROOM	27
MASTER STATEROOM / VANITY	27
60" TV MASTER STATEROOM	27
MASTER STATEROOM	27
MASTER HEAD	28

MASTER HEAD	28
STARBOARD GUEST STATEROOM	28
STARBOARD GUEST STATEROOM	28
STARBOARD GUEST HEAD	28
PORT GUEST STATEROOM	28
PORT GUEST STATEROOM	28
PORT GUEST HEAD	28
STARBOARD CAPTAIN'S CABIN	29
STARBOARD CAPTAIN'S CABIN	29
STARBOARD CAPTAIN'S HEAD	29
PORT CREW LOUNGE / CABIN	29
PORT CREW LOUNGE / CABIN	29
PORT CREW CABIN	29
PORT CREW CABIN	29
PORT CREW HEAD	29
ENGINE ROOM WITH CAPTAIN'S ENTRANCE FORWARD	30
ENGINE ROOM AFT CAPTAIN'S ENTRANCE	30
ENGINE ROOM	30
ENGINE ROOM	30
WAKE AT 30 KNOTS	30
GENERAL ARRANGEMENT	30
CONTACTS	31
Contact details	31
Telephones	31
Office hours	31
Address	31

## **SPECIFICATIONS**

#### **Basic Information**

Category: Sport Fisherman Sub Category: Convertible

Model Year: 2013 Year Built: 2012

Country: United States Vessel Top: Hardtop W/Tower

Fly Bridge: Yes Cockpit: Yes

#### **Dimensions**

**LOA**: 82' 0" (24.99m) **Beam**: 22' 4" (6.81m)

**Min Draft**: 5' 6" (1.68m) **MFG Length**: 82' 0" (24.99m)

## **Speed, Capacities and Weight**

Cruise Speed: 29 Kts. (33 MPH) Cruise Speed RPM: 2100 Kts.

**Displacement**: 163142.07388 Pounds **Gross Tonnage**: 82 Pounds

Water Capacity: 450 Gallons Holding Tank: 280 Gallons

Fuel Capacity: 3300 Gallons

## **Accommodations**

Total Cabins: 3 Sleeps: 7

Total Heads: 4 Crew Cabin: 2

Crew Sleeps: 5 Crew Heads: 2

#### **Hull and Deck Information**

Hull Material: Fiberglass Deck Material: Teak

Hull Configuration: Modified Deep Vee Hull Designer: Viking Yachts

## **Engine Information**

Engines: 2 Manufacturer: MTU

Model: 16V 2000 M94 Engine Type: Inboard

Fuel Type: Diesel

## **DETAILED INFORMATION**

#### WALKTHROUGH

Access from port or starboard cockpit up to mezzanine observation deck with built in seating, and removable table with recessed drink holders. Air conditioning ducts above seating in cabin overhang for shade. Access to Main Salon through electric sliding door. Upon entrance, you will notice the high gloss teak paneling and joiner work. To starboard - day head, staircase access to enclosed bridge, storage cabinet, and 55" Hi/Lo TV. To port - "L" sofa with storage below and Hi/Lo table. Forward to Galley with island and three (3) bar stools. Dinette to port, forward to port A/V walk-in locker to starboard tackle walk-in locker. Forward to Owners' and Guests' Cabins, down and aft to Captain and Crew Galley. Master Stateroom forward with Athwartship king berth, walk-in closet and ensuite head. To port - "L" berth arrangement with ensuite head, to starboard - twin berth stateroom with ensuite head. Down and aft to port - Crew Galley, settee/bunks convert to upper and lower berth and fold down dining table. Also, ensuite head with stall shower. To starboard - Captain's Cabin with twin berths and Pullman berth to create a third bunk. Access to Engine Room through watertight door with viewing porthole. Ensuite head with stall shower. Back to Salon and up staircase to Enclosed Bridge. To starboard - wet bar with refrigerator drawers. Hi/Lo 40" TV, port and starboard raised observation seats, electronics console, Stidd helm seat. Aft to port raised "L" sofa with cocktail table. Aft to Aft Bridge control Station with custom teak decking, access ladder to cockpit and tower ladder, built in settee.

#### **FOREDECK**

Bow Rail Anodized Aluminum 1 3/4" clear coated Fresh Water Wash Down Bow Cleats (2) 15" 10/Chocks Fuel Fills Port Side Foredeck Water Fill/Waste Deck Pump Out Fitting Starboard Deck Double Deck Hatch to Chain/Rope Locker Fiberglass Bow Pulpit With Stainless Steel Anchor Chute Deck Non-Skid Painted Flush Stainless Steel Deck Chocks Tie Downs Port and Starboard Spring Cleats 15" Stainless Steel Deck Hatches (4) Bomar Davit 2,000 lbs. Hydraulic with Boom, Rotation, and Lift Windlass/Muir Atlantic 4000 Hydraulic with PTO on Main Engines Windlass with Chain Gypsy and Drum Anchor Danforth Style Fortress

#### **TUNA TOWER**

Palm Beach Towers clear coated Center ladder Tower Sunshade Fiberglass Top with SAT TV Dome (2) Control Box Recessed with Lids and Flush Mounted Compass Matte Black Antenna Whips Center Rigger/Rupp Helm/Wheel Edson Tournament 15" Stainless Steel with Speed Wheel Custom Tournament Single Lever controls with Bow Thruster Control Rybo Style Belly Band with Coaming Pads and Corner Seats with Cushions (2)

Forward Facing LED Spreader Lights with Dimmers (2) Cockpit LED Spreader Lights with Dimmers (1) Forward Facing Recessed Hailer Horn/Painted to Match Gelcoat (4) Tri-color Light Tower Sunshade Top/Red, White, Blue Standing Platform (4) Tri-color Lights Port and Starboard Flag Staffs Underside Standing Platform Perimeter Fresh Water Washdown (2) Tower Buggy Top Teaser Reels with (2) Bridge Teasers Electric Reels - Model/Maya Epoch US9/24v Tower Sunshade Frame Painted Satin Black Underside of Tower Shade and Stand Platform Painted Satin Buck Blue All Tower Anodized Aluminum Clear Coat Console Cover/White Stamoid Navigation Lights Molded in Standing Platform Teasers Recessed in Sunshade Hard Top

#### TOWER ELECTRONICS

Helm/Electronics Console Painted Flat Black Compass Magnetic 3" Ritchie MTU Electronic Engine Monitors Engine Stop Low Idle Control - Engine emergency stops Chart Plotter/Garmin 12" 8212 with Cover/New 7-15-15 Auto Pilot/Garmin GHC20 VHF (2) Command Mics ICOM Speed/Depth/Sea Temp/Air Temp/Air Speed (Furuno RD33) Bow Thruster Control/Side Power/ Hydraulic with Emergency Stop Trim Tab Control Stereo Remote with (2) JL Speakers (Fusion) MSI700 Searchlight Remote Control (ACR URP102)

#### COCKPIT

Teak Covering Boards with Teak Coaming Teak Decking (6) Flush Rod Holders covering boards (6) Flush Rod Holders (3) port (3) stbd. cabin haunch Transom Mounted Live Bait Well with Viewing Windows and Lights Transom Door Mezzanine Storage Locker Port Side Cabinet with Fresh and Sea Water Quick Disconnect Hose Rod Holders Port and Starboard Cabin Haunch Boarding Box - Fiberglass with Lift Up Teak Top Port and Starboard Gaff Storage Cabinets Under Gunwale Dockside Water Inlet with Pressure Reducing Valve Mezzanine Seating 6'7" Long with Storage Below, Cushions, and Cover Mezzanine Air Conditioning Extended Flybridge Overhang with Recessed LED Tri-color Lighting Removable Cockpit Sunshade with Stainless Steel Support Posts Cover Storage Cover with Port and Starboard Removable Side Enclosure Port and Starboard 100 AMP/Single Phase 82' Shore Cords with Glendinning Cable master Port Side 24v Plug, Hubble Cable TV/Phone Inlet/Air Compressor Outlet Port Side Storage Cabinet Engine Room Access (2) Flush in Mezzanine Chill Box Refrigerator/Freezer with Bait Trays Removable Release Marine Table 45"L x 20"W High Gloss with Stainless Steel Pedestal Port and Starboard Grab Rails at Cockpit Haunch Indirect LED Rope Lighting Under Cockpit Coaming Flush Fish Box with Eskimo 540lbs per Day/New July 2016 Flush Storage/Fish Box Sliding Fender Track Under Rub Rail Electric Sliding Salon Door Cockpit Self Bailing with Large Scuppers Cockpit/Lazzarette Hatch with Access to Rudder Area, Sea Keeper Stereo Speakers Integrated to Salon Stereo with Remote Control Stainless Steel Gas Springs on All Hatches and Lids Underwater Lights (4) Transom, (1) Each Port and Starboard, (2) Down facing (Lumishore Lights) Cockpit CCTV Camera Cockpit

19" KEP Monitor with Waterproof URC Remote KEP Monitor/TV, Chart, CCTV Monitors **Fighting chair** Release Marine upgraded to Trillion Series (6) Hole Rocket Launcher Bait tray w/(2) stainless recessed cup holders (4) Chair Rod Holders Base polished stainless steel gooseneck swivel base Footrest/contoured teak adjustable Storage cover

#### **COCKPIT A/V**

TV 20" KEP Monitor Capabilities/Nav Net, Garmin, Direct TV Off of Salon Receivers Flir, Sirius XM Radio (2) 10" JL Audio Subwoofer Speakers (2) 7" JL Audio Speakers (2) 2" JL Audio Tweeters Remote Plugin for VHF Command Mic

#### **OUTRIGGERS**

46' Hydraulic1/4 Spreader Big Rigs with Solid Back Bars (Rupp) Clear Coated Multi Directional with Upgrade 24V Motor Upgraded Rupp Pulley Clusters and Rupp Hardware

#### **ENCLOSED BRIDGE**

Headroom 6'6" Access from main salon or aft bridge control/observation deck Air conditioning w/digital thermostat Overhead Baby Ostrich w/teak strips LED lights on dimmers Carpeted floor w/runner Ventilation hatch above helm seat w/retractable shade **To Starboard** Built-in cabinet w/pop up TV 40" Samsung Sub Zero refrigerator drawer Sub Zero freezer drawer Undercounter storage locker w/safe Glass storage/printer HP/Envy 4520 **To Port** Raised observation "L" settee w/storage below Cocktail table w/dust cover Wet Bar w/lid and single faucet cold water Liquor cabinet below w/lock **Forward Port & Starboard** Raised observation seats (3) person each w/drawers below Helm seat/Stidd w/foot rest, art rest, for e and aft slide Large under helm storage area

## **ENCLOSED FLYBRIDGE A/V**

TV 40" Samsung Pop Up TV Surround Sound with Marantz Receiver DSS Receives HD with Latin America and U.S. Blu Ray Player XBox 360 Apple TV with Air Play All TVs CCTV and Flir

#### **ELECTRONICS**

(3) 19" KEP Glass Flat Screen Monitors (2) 17" KEP Glass Flat Screen Monitors Radar Furuno 96 Mile with 6" Open Array Scanner/Far 2127 Radar Garmin 48 Mile with Closed Dome Antenna/18 x HD - New 7-15-15 Chart Plotters (2) GPSMAP 8530 Black Box Plotters - New 7-15-16 Depth Finder/GSD 26 Chirp Sounder Module/Garmin Chirp

Transducer Airmar 2/3 kw H/L XM Weather/Garmin Series Wireless Capabilities/Garmin Helm Chart Plotter/ Furuno Nav Net 3D Chart Plotter/Nobeltec TZ Catch, Air Mar Weathercast, Weather Works on Water VHF (2) ICOM/IC M604 with Remote Mics with 18" Antennas Hailer Integrated in VHFs with Fore and Aft Speaker Horns Auto Pilot/Garmin GHC10 on Viper Steering and Shadow Drive Data Organizer/Furuno RD33 GPS/Back Up Furuno Searchlights (2) ACR URP-102/RCL 100/24V Flir Night Vision Camera/M625L Sea Keeper Gyro Control and Information Center Bow Thruster Control/Side Power/Hydraulic Trim Tab Controls CCTV Color (3) Engine Room Generator Remote Starts Stereo/AM-FM Sirius with USB and iPod Dock Engine Electronic Monitors MTU Clutch and Throttles Single Lever with Synchronizer Manual back up clutch and throttles Steering Viper with Trim Indicator Octoplex Systems Monitor Horns - Dual Trumpet Air with Compressor Windshield Wiper (3) 31" Blades 3 Speed with Washers Compass 5" Magnetic (Ritchie) All Screens with Night Vision Dimmers Helm Wheel 25" Stainless Steel Destroyer Style Battery Parallel Switch Anchor Windlass Main Engine Emergency Stops Chart Lights (4) Red Night Vision Emergency Back Up Clutch and **Throttles** 

# ENCLOSED BRIDGE AFT CONTROL STATION / OBSERVATION DECK

Headroom 6' 8" Overhang w/LED lighting Safety rail w/(8) rod holders Upgraded teak deck Access from lower mezzanine deck Built-in settee to port w/cushions, cover and storage below Starboard corner helm seat rest

#### AFT BRIDGE CONTROL STATION

Helm wheel 13" stainless steel Clutch and throttles w/bow thruster (Palm Beach Controls) Helm w/storage cover Fusion stereo remote w/(2) 6" speakers (JL Audio) Garmin 15" display monitor Garmin autopilot (GHC 10) VHF/ICOM remote command mic Compass magnetic 3" (Ritchie) Bow thruster control Outrigger controls port & stbd. Rupp hydraulic Furuno RD33 data organizer

#### SATELLITE TV

KVH/HD & with Tri-Americas LNB KVH V 3 Internet SAT

#### **MAIN SALON**

Headroom 6'8" Access From Mezzanine/Cockpit Electric Sliding Door High Gloss Traditional Teak Paneling Carpeted Floor with Lead Sound Padding Carpet Runner Overhead with Teak Strips Between Panels LED Overhead Lights on Dimmers and Heat/Smoke Detector Surround Sound Flush Speakers Overhead Teak Valances with Fabric Lambrequins and and Indirect Rope Lighting Blinds/Hunter Douglas Silonette Electric Dayhead/Located Inside Entrance Door with Antico Floor Salon Entrance "L" Sofa Upgrade Dewberry Style with Storage Below and Decorator Pillows Cocktail Table Hi/Lo 37"W x 56"L with Mappa Burl Inlay High Gloss Cocktail Table with Dust Cover Main Electrical AC Panel with Breakers and Octoplex Touch Screen Ice Maker Built In with Teak Cabinet Face Panel To Starboard Teak Cabinet with Drawers and Liquor Storage with Lock Pop-up TV with Bose Surround Sound System Teak Trim Where Antico Meets Salon Carpet/High Gloss Circular Stairwell to Enclosed Bridge

#### MAIN SALON A/V

T.V. 55" Samsung Pop-up Surround Sound with Marantz Receiver DSS Recievers HD with Latin America and U.S. Blu Ray Player X Box 360 Apple TV Air Play CCTV and Flir, Navigation Mac Mini 2 TB Storage Sirius XM on TV

#### **DAYHEAD**

Located Just Inside Salon Access Door Starboard Side Mirrored Ceiling with LED Lights (Upgrade) Flooring (Amtico) Teak and Holly Style Vinyl Wall coverings with High Gloss Teak Cabinetry Air Conditioning Duct Exhaust Fan 24V Head Fresh Water Jet (Headhunter) Mirror Fixed with Beveled Edge Aft Window with Electric Hunter Douglas Shade Hand Towel Holder (1) Vanity with Granite Counter Top and Storage Below Sink/Under Counter Mounted with Single Lever Faucet (Grohe) Privacy Door with Lock

#### **GALLEY**

Extended Amtico into Dinette and Around Bar Stools (Upgrade) Custom Island with Granite Countertop Granite Countertop with Overhang for Bar Stools Three (3) Swivel Bar Stools with Back Rests Two (2) Sub Zero Freezer Drawers Four (4) Sub Zero Refrigerator Drawers Ample Over Counter Storage Cabinets Granite Countertop Double Undercounter Mounted Stainless Steel Sink Single Lever Pull-out Sprayer Faucet (Grohe) Stove - Four (4) Burner Ceramic Top Stove (Kitchen Aid) Stove with Removable Sea Rails and Exhaust Fan Oven (Kitchen Aid) Dishwasher with Teak Face Panel (Fisher) Paykel Trash Compactor with Teak Face Panel Pull-out Spice Drawer Ample Undercounter Storage Lockers and Drawers Overhead LED Lighting Garbage Disposal Decorator Tile Backsplash

#### DINETTE

To Port Six (6) Person, Built-in Leather Settee with Storage Below Dinette Table with

Mappa Burl Inlay and High Gloss Finish Storage Locker Below Dinette Table Overhead LED Lighting on Dimmers Dinette Dust Cover 110V outlet under dinette table

#### FORWARD GUEST COMPANIONWAY

Down Four (4) Steps from Galley/Main Salon Access to Master/Guest Staterooms and Aft Crew Cabins Carpeted Flooring with Carpet Runners Bilge Access Hatches Two (2) Overhead LED Lighting Central Vac Outlet

## MASTER STATEROOM / FORWARD PLAN "B" ARRANGEMENT

Headroom 6'11" King Berth/Lift Up on Gas Shocks with Upholstered Headboard Under Berth Storage with Designated Storage Bins His and Hers Overhead Reading LED Lights on Dimmers Night Stands with Drawers, Storage Below, and Lamps Mattress Upgraded Systems (4) (The Best) Carpeted Flooring with Carpet Runner Bilge Access Hatches Four (4) Air Condition - Reverse Cycle with Digital Thermostat Air Circulation from Behind Overhead Valances Neutral Wall Coverings with High Gloss Teak Cabinetry Two (2) Large Drawers Under King Berth T.V. Wall Mount Upgrader 60" Elite Flat Screen Dresser - Eight (8) Drawer Built-in Overhead with LED Lighting on Dimmers Skylight/Escape Hatch 25" x 25" with Black-Out Shade Dresser- Four (4) Drawer Built-in Settee Built-in with Storage Below Berth Bed Spread Quilted Designer Style Vanity/Desk with Upholstered Chair Stateroom Privacy Door with Lock Closet - Walk-in Maple Lined with LED Lighting Safe - Digital Built-in

#### **MASTER STATEROOM A/V**

T.V. 60" Elite Wall Mount Flat Screen DSS Receivers Latin America and U.S. Surround Sound with Marantz Receiver Blu Ray Apple TV Air Play CCTV and FLIR Monitor Capability Sirius XM Radio

#### MASTER HEAD

Ensuite Headroom 7' Mirrored Ceiling (Upgrade) LED Lighting Overhead and Sink Air Conditioning Ducts Exhaust Fan 24v Flooring Amtico/Teak and Holly Style Head - Head Hunter Fresh Water Jet Style Mirrored Linen/Towel Storage Locker Three (3) Bath Towel Racks Two (2) Hand Towel Holders Decorative Vinyl Wall Coverings with High Gloss Teak Cabinetry Vanity with Granite Countertop and Under Counter Mounted Sink Faucet - Single Lever Brushed Stainless/Grohe Head Fixtures All Brushed Stainless Style Mirrored Medicine Cabinet Under Vanity Storage Dual 110v Outlet Head Privacy Door with Lock

#### **STALL SHOWER**

Located at Forepeak Headroom 7'1" Fiberglass Molded Seat Recessed Built-in Soap/Shampoo Holder Shower Head Adjustable Height/Removable Sprayer Overhead LED Lights Skylight/Escape Hatch 25" x 25" with Privacy Shade Shower Door Clear Glass

#### STARBOARD GUEST STATEROOM

Headroom 6'6" Twin Berth Arrangement with Center Nightstand Overhead LED Lighting on Dimmers Berth Overhead Reading Lights Neutral Wall Coverings with High Gloss Teak Cabinetry Carpeted Flooring with Carpet Runner Air Conditioning Reverse Cycle with Digital Thermostat Ample Hanging Locker and Drawer Space Under Berth Storage with Gas Shocks Privacy Door with Lock T.V. Wall Mount 46" Samsung Mattresses (Upgrade) Systems #4 Style Bedspreads Quilted Designer Style

#### STARBOARD GUEST STATEROOM A/V

T.V. 46" Samsung DSS Receivers Latin America and U.S. Blu Ray Apple TV Air Play

#### STARBOARD GUEST HEAD

Ensuite Headroom 6'11" Mirrored Ceiling with LED Lighting Upgrade Skylight/Opening Hatch with Privacy Shade 19" x 20" Flooring Amtico Teak and Holly Style Vinyl Wall Coverings with High Gloss Teak Cabinetry Head Fresh Water Jet (Head Hunter) Air Conditioning Ducts Exhaust Fan 24v Mirrored Medicine Cabinet Vanity Granite Counter Top with Storage Below Sink Under counter Mount with Single Faucet Grohe Two (2) Towel Racks/Bath Towels Two (2) Towel Racks/Hand Towels 110v Outlet Privacy Door with Lock

#### STALL SHOWER STARBOARD GUEST HEAD

Headroom 6'7" Recessed Molded-in Shampoo Holder with Sea Rail Overhead LED Lighting Shower Sprayer w/ Adjustable Height Capability Shower Door Bi-fold with Clear Glass and Aluminum Frame Bi-fold Shower Door Lock Privacy Door with Lock

#### PORT GUEST STATEROOM

Headroom 6'11" "L" Berth Arrangement Top Berth 6'7" L x 4'1" W Lower Berth 7'5" L x 4'1" W Mattresses Upgraded System #4 Style Overhead with LED Lights on Dimmers Privacy Door with Lock Neutral Wall Coverings with High Gloss Teak Cabinetry Ample

Hanging Locker and Drawer Storage Air conditioning/Reverse Cycle with Digital Thermostat Skylight/Escape Hatch 20" x 19" with Black-out Shade T.V. 40" Samsung Bed Spreads Designer Quilted Style Carpeted Flooring with Carpet Runner

#### **PORT GUEST STATEROOM A/V**

T.V. 40" Samsung DSS Receivers Latin America and U.S. Blu Ray Apple T.V. Air Play

#### **PORT GUEST ENSUITE HEAD**

Headroom 7' Mirrored Ceiling with LED Lighting (Upgrade) Vinyl Wall Coverings with High Gloss Teak Cabinetry Air Conditioning Duct Exhaust Fan 24v 110v Outlet Flooring Amtico Teak and Holly Style with Bilge Access Hatch Head Fresh Water Jet (Head Hunter) Towel Racks Two (2) Bath Towels Towel Rack On (1) Hand Towel Mirrored Medicine Cabinets Vanity with Granite Countertop and Storage Below Sink Under Mounted Style Faucet Single Lever Brushed Stainless (Grohe) Privacy Door with Lock

#### STALL SHOWER PORT GUEST HEAD

Headroom 6'6" Overhead LED Lighting Recessed Built-in Shampoo Holder with Sea Rail Sprayer with Adjustable Height Capability Bi-Fold Clear Glass with Aluminum Shower Door with Lock

## **CREW QUARTERS**

PORT CREW CABIN Headroom 6'4" Pullman Style Berth Arrangement 6'5" x 36" Lower Berth 6'5" L x 36" W Upper Berth 6'5" L x 29" W Hinged Fold Down Teak Table 45" L x 18" W Built-in Dresser with Four (4) Drawers Dresser Top with Sea Rail Crew Galley with Microwave/Panasonic 1200W Built-in Storage Cabinet Below Refrigerator with Ice Maker U Line Under Counter Matching Teak Face Panel on Refrigerator Countertop Work Area with Sea Rails Hanging Locker with Two (2) Large Drawers Below TV 32" Samsung Flat Screen DSS Receiver Latin and U.S. Cabin Sole Amtico Teak and Holly Style Privacy Door with Lock Air Conditioning Digital Thermostat Reverse Cycle Overhead LED Lighting on Dimmers Flooring Amtico Teak and Holly Style PORT CREW CABIN AV TV 32" Samsung DSS Receivers Latin America and U.S. Blu Ray Apple TV Air Play CCTV, FLIR, Navigation PORT CREW CABIN ENSUITE HEAD Headroom 6'4" Mirrored Ceiling with LED Lights (Upgrade) Flooring (Amtico) Teak and Holly Style Head Fresh Water Jet Head (Headhunter) Wall Coverings Vinyl with High Gloss Teak Cabinetry Mirrored Linen Towel Locker Towel Racks/Bath Towels Two (2) Towel Holders. Hand Towels Three (3) Air Conditioning duct Exhaust Fan 24v Vanity with Granite Countertop and Storage Below Sink Undercounter Mounted with Single Faucet 110v Outlet Privacy

Door with Lock **STALL SHOWER** Headroom 6'4" Recessed Built-in Soap Shampoo Holder with Sea Rail Overhead LED Lighting Shower Head with Adjustable Height Capability Shower Door Bi-Fold Glass with Aluminum Frame Shower Door Lock

#### STARBOARD CAPTAIN / CREW CABIN

Headroom 6'4" Twin Lower Berths with Nightstand and Overhead Reading Lights Storage Under Berths with Hydraulic Shocks Pullman 3rd Berth on Aft Bulkhead Overhead with LED Lights on Dimmer Flooring (Amtico) Teak and Holly Style Hanging Locker with Maple Paneled Inside Dresser Built-in with Four (4) Drawers Wall Coverings with High Gloss Teak Cabinetry Engine Room Access Through Water-tight Door Engine Room Door with Viewing Port Hole Octoplex Panel TV 46" Bulkhead Mounted (Samsung) Privacy Door with Lock VHF Icom Remote Mic Hand Set Furuno RD30 Display Unit 110v Outlet Air Conditioning Reverse Cycle with Digital Thermostat CAPTAIN'S CABIN AV T.V. 46" Samsung DSS Receivers Latin America and U.S. Blu Ray Apple TV Air Play CCTV, FLIR, Navigation CAPT/CREW ENSUITE HEAD Headroom 6'4" Mirrored Ceiling with LED Lighting (Upgrade) Vinyl Wall Coverings with High Gloss Cabinetry Flooring (Amtico) Teak and Holly Style Mirrored Linen/Towel Locker Air Conditioning Duct Exhaust Fan 24v Towel Racks Three (3) Hand Towel Holders Three (3) Head Fresh Water Jet (Headhunter) Mirrored Medicine Cabinet Vanity with Granite Countertop and Storage Below Sink Under Counter Mounted with Single Lever Faucet 110v Outlet STALL SHOWER Headroom 6'3" Overhead LED Lights Shower Head with Adjustable Height Capabilities Recessed Built-in Shampoo/Soap Holder with Sea Rail Bi-fold Door Glass with Aluminum Frame Bi-fold Shower Door with Lock Head Privacy Door with Lock

#### **MECHANICAL**

Headroom 6'10" Upgraded Twin MTU 16v2000 M94 - 2600HP with 2,695 Hours **Extended Engine Warranties 100% Until 8-25-2018 or 4,000 Hours** Gear ZF

3370/Ratio 3.519 Shaft 4 1/2" Aquamet 22 with Tides Dripless Seals with Spare Seals **Aquamet** Props Veems 45.5" x 76" x 7 Blade Nibral "S" Class Fuel Filters Dual Rancor

1000 with Selector Valve and Vacuum Gage Fuel Priming Pumps 24v Power Take Off for

Hydraulics Port and Starboard Gear Power Take sercives Bow Thruster, Windlass,

Steering Upgrade Air compressor 110v Craftsman Services Cockpit for Fenders Fuel

Polisher Alpha Laval 110v 270 GPH Fuel Transfer Pump Total Three (3) 24v/220v Fuel

Tanks total Four (4) Overhead LED Lighting 110v Overhead Fluorescent Lighting 24v

Overhead Centerline Safety Grab Rails Air Intakes with Delta T Demisters Intake/Exhaust

Fans/Variable Speed Four (4) 24v Oil Change System 24v Mains, Gears, Generators

Block Heaters Main Engines Emergency Bilge Pump with Manifold Four (4)

Compartment Delta T Ventilation System with Thermostatically Controlled Supply

Discharge Fans, Pneumatically Controlled Dampeners Remote Main Engine

Tachometers, Oil Pressure, Water Temperature Gauges CCTV Camera Overhead Gaff

and Rod Holders Port Side Additional Storage Cabinet with Sliding Doors Fushion Stereo with Speakers Two (2) Spot Zero/Reverse Osmosis System Fresh Water Purification

#### **BOW THRUSTER**

38 HP/Dual Prop Hydraulic (Side Power) Controls at Bridge, Helm, Tower, Aft Bridge Helm Power Take Offs Port and Starboard Gears Tunnel 15.2"

#### **SEA KEEPER**

Upgraded from 21 to M-26, Gyro

#### FUEL POLISHING SYSTEM

Alpha Laval 230v/270 GPH

#### **HEAD SYSTEM**

Upgrade Head Hunter Fresh Water Jet Heads Tank Sentry's Pantry/Engine Room Head Hunter MSD Treatment Plant Holding Tank Fiberglass 280 gal with Overboard Discharge Pump 110v Courtesy Full Tank Lights in All Heads

#### **WATER MAKER**

Sea Recovery 1400 GPD with Auto Back Flush

### **GENERATORS**

Port Generator 32KW Onan/1800 RPMs with 2,265 Hours Starboard Generator 32KW Onan/1800 RPMs with 2,285 Hours Sound Shields Fuel Filters Racor 500 Flybridge Remote Start/Stop and Information Control Centers Auto Oil Change Exhaust/Water Gas Separators

#### **ELECTRICAL**

Two (2) 100 AMP Single Phase 240v with Glendinning Cable Masters 82' Shore Cords Two (2) Isolation Transformers with 240v Auto Boost/Charles Industry Two (2) Battery Charger 24v/60 AMP/3 Bank (Mastervolt) Battery Parallel Main Engine, Generator Battery Disconnect Switches Batteries Port and Starboard Mains Three (3) Each AGM

with Battery Boxes Batteries Port House Batteries Three (3) AGM with Battery Boxes Batteries Starboard Bank Batteries Three (3) Mains and Gens AGM with Battery Boxes Octoplex Manual Breakers/ Panels Located in Engine Room

#### **AIR CONDITIONING**

Marine Air/ Reverse Cycle w/dehumidify mode Chilled Water System Two (2) 5 Ton Chillers Independent Operation 230v Raw Water Pumps Two (2) with Common Sea Cock and Sea Strainer for both pumps Air Handlers Ten (10) with Digital Thermostat Controls

#### **WATER SYSTEM**

450 gal. Water Tank Level Gauge Electric in Pantry and on Octoplex Deck Fill Starboard Foredeck Head Hunter Mach V Fresh Water Pump 130V - New 1/3/2017 Back Up 24v Fresh Water Fresh Water Wash Downs Four (4) Foredeck, Tower, Two (2) Cockpit Water Filtration Spot Zero, UV Light, One (1) Canister, Canister Filter at Galley Sink Water System Shut Valves on Manifold System Hot Water heater 40 gal Dual Element Quick Recovery 220V

#### **FIRE SYSTEM**

Fire System Auto/manual - Next Certification Date December 2017

## **SAFETY EQUIPMENT**

Liferaft - Viking 10 man canister w/hydro release - Next certificate 12/2017 Storage cover, cradle G-Pirb ACR

#### **CENTRAL VAC SYSTEM**

Three (3) Units / Bridge, Salon, Guest Cabins

#### **BROKER'S REMARKS**

**DOUBLE BARREL** is a highly customized enclosed bridge Viking convertible. Her knowledgeable owner comes from a yacht background and has successfully incorporated owner/family accommodations with an excellent private comfortable captain and crew cabins. Built new for her present and only owner and having been cared for by his same professional Captain since new is clearly reflected in cosmetic

and systems maintenance. **DOUBLE BARREL** is Hull #19 of this successful series with 100% Extended Engine Warranties until August 2018. No need to look any further if you desire the best in condition, equipment, and a ready to go fishing or cruising.

#### **EXCLUSIONS**

The name: DOUBLE BARREL Anything embroidered with the name on it Tools Personal fishing gear Diving gear Tender Wave runners. A detailed list will be provided at time of sale.

#### **Exclusions**

Owner's personal belongings.

#### **Disclaimer**

The Company offers the details of this vessel or yacht in good faith but cannot guarantee or warrant the accuracy of this information nor warrant the condition of the vessel. A buyer should instruct his representatives, agents, or his surveyors, to investigate such details as the buyer desires validated. This vessel or yacht is offered subject to prior sale, price change, or withdrawal without notice.

# **PHOTOS**

PROFILE	PROFILE
FOREDECK	FOREDECK
FOREDECK	TOWER
TOWER CONTROLS	TOWER ELECTRONICS

TOWER ELECTRONICS	TOWER HARDTOP
TEASER REELS	DECKS AND TOWER
COCKPIT	COCKPIT
ENCLOSED BRIDGE	BRIDGE ELECTRONICS CONSOLE

BRIDGE ELECTRONICS CONSOLE	ENCLOSED BRIDGE/SKYLOUNGE
ENCLOSED BRIDGE/SKYLOUNGE	RAISED OBSERVATION SOFA
ACCESS DOOR TO AFT BRIDGE CONTROLS	SKYLOUNGE 50" HI/LO TV
BRIDGE AFT CONTROL STATION	AFT BRIDGE HELM STATION

	HELM SEAT	BRIDGE	AFT CONTROL ST	ΓΑΤΙΟΝ
BRIDG	E / OBSERVATION	I DECK BRIDGE/OI	BSERVATION DECI	C SEATING
	MAIN SALON		MAIN SALON	
1AIN SALO	ON / STAIRCASE 1	O BRIDGE	HI / LO 55" TV	

DAYHEAD	GALLEY
GALLEY	GALLEY
GALLEY	GALLEY
	GALLLI
	GALLET
	GALLI
GALLEY DINETTE	GALLEY DINETTE
GALLEY DINETTE	

MEZZANINE SEATING
COCKPIT ACCESS TO AFT BRIDGE CONTROL STATION
COCKPIT LIVE WELL

COCKPIT	СОСКРІТ
STAIRWELL TO GUEST CABINS	MASTER STATEROOM
MASTER STATEROOM	MASTER STATEROOM / VANITY
60" TV MASTER STATEROOM	MASTER STATEROOM

MASTER HEAD	MASTER HEAD
STARBOARD GUEST STATEROOM	STARBOARD GUEST STATEROOM
STARBOARD GUEST HEAD	PORT GUEST STATEROOM
PORT GUEST STATEROOM	PORT GUEST HEAD
PORT GOEST STATEROOM	PORT GOEST HEAD

STARBOARD CAPTAIN'S CABIN	STARBOARD CAPTAIN'S CABIN
STARBOARD CAPTAIN'S HEAD	PORT CREW LOUNGE / CABIN
PORT CREW LOUNGE / CABIN	PORT CREW CABIN
PORT CREW CABIN	PORT CREW HEAD

ENGINE ROOM WITH CAPTAIN'S ENTRANCE FORWARD	ENGINE ROOM AFT CAPTAIN'S ENTRANCE	
ENGINE ROOM	ENGINE ROOM	
WAKE AT 30 KNOTS	GENERAL ARRANGEMENT	

## **CONTACTS**

Andrey Shestakov, leading yacht broker of the sales department of Shestakov Yacht Sales Inc. Shestakov Yacht Sales Inc., the official representative of the Miami/Fort Lauderdale FL headquarters.

#### **Contact details**

Email:

Web: shestakovyachtsales.com/en/

andrey@shestakovyachtsales.com

## **Telephones**

USA: +1(954)274-4435

#### **Office hours**

Monday - Saturday: 9:00 - 21:00 EDT Sunday: closed

#### **Address**



Harbour Towne Marina, 850 NE 3rd St, STE 213, Dania, FL 33004